

Minutes

Youth Advisory Commission

Tuesday, March 2, 2021 6:00 PM

This meeting is being held in accordance with the State Emergency Services Act, the Governor's Emergency Declaration related to COVID-19, and the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20 issued on March 17, 2020 to allow attendance by members of the City Council by teleconference, videoconference, or both.

Please be advised that pursuant to the Executive Order, and to ensure the health and safety of the public by limiting human contact that could spread the COVID-19 virus, the Sister Cities Room at City Hall will not be open for the meeting. Committee Members will be participating telephonically and will not be physically present in the Sister's Cities Room.

The City wants you to know that you can also submit your comments by email to clerk@sanleandro.org. To give the meeting Clerk adequate time to print out your comments for consideration at the meeting, please submit your comments via email prior to Noon and indicate the Agenda Item Number for the Youth Advisory Commission.

If you wish to have your comments read to the Committee Members during the appropriate Public Comment period, please indicate in the Subject Line "FOR PUBLIC COMMENT" and list the item number you wish to comment on. Comments that you want read to the Council will be subject to the three-minute time limitation (approximately 350 words). Written comments that are only to be provided to the Committee and not read at the meeting will be distributed to the Committee prior to the meeting.

1. ROLL CALL

Meeting was called to order at 6:03 PM. Chair Vi Pham (D3) and Co-Chair Kelly Zhen (D3) Emily Chin (D2), Samantha Doan (D3), Joylyn Golondrina (NR), Lorenzo Gonzalez (D4), Sofia Gonzalez (D4), Eamon Jahouach (D5), Jasmine Le (D6), Maggie Liang (D3), Xavier Morales (D2), Kai Suwandi (D5), Elizabeth Thomas (D1), Kaleo Velez (D1), Judy Zhou (D6) Secretary Liz Hodgins

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA OF March 2, 2021

MSC (Jasmine Le, Elizabeth Thomas to accept the agenda as

submitted (15 Ayes, 0 Nays, 0 Abstain, 6 Absent).

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF February 16, 2021

MSC (Maggie Liang, Judy Zhou to accept the minutes as submitted (15 Ayes, 0 Nays, 0 Abstain, 6 Absent).

4. COMMITTEE REPORTS

None.

5. LIAISON REPRESENTATIVES

5.A. Recreation and Parks Commission (Representatives Rotate)

None.

5.B. City Council (Representatives Rotate)

Eamon Jahouach listened to the 3/1/21 City Council meeting and reported back to commissioners about topics discussed, including city maintenance, updated library fine and card policies, and hazard pay for grocery store employees.

Joylyn Golondrina will attend the 3/8/21 City Council meeting. Kai Suwandi will attend the 3/15/21 City Council meeting.

6. NEW BUSINESS

6.C. Discussion of YAC and Library Collaboration

Portia Carryer, Teen Librarian, presented an update on programming for Project Teen Lounge as well as garnered input for future teen library space.

Elizabeth Thomas, Eamon Jahouach, and Joylyn Golondrina voiced interest in forming a YAC/Library Committee.

7. OLD BUSINESS

7.A. Update on 2/20/21 Chipotle fundraiser

The Chipotle fundraiser raised \$176.80 for the Youth Mini Grant.

7.B. Update on 3/15/21 Porky's Pizza Palace fundraiser

Porky's Pizza Palace provided an image to be included on the YAC fundraiser flyer.

Flyer will be shared via social media channels.

7.C. Discussion of e-tournament

Henry Miller was absent and Kai Suwandi had nothing new to add.

7.D. Discussion of Spring event

Commissioners voiced interest in moving forward with a safe Egg hunt/egg pick-up.

8. **REPORT OF SECRETARY**

8.A. YAC Calendar

Commissioners received an updated YAC calendar that includes the 3/15/2021 Porky's Pizza Palace fundraiser.

8.B. Next YAC Meeting is March 16, 2021 via Zoom

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None.

10. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 6:47PM.